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Lucy Tsai

From: jill.shiau [jill.shiau@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 12:57 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: jill.shiau
Subject: Re:FW: Hwa Yao Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID: VQ2-USB-2450-01-0,  Assessment NO.: 

AN07T7391, Notice#1
Attachments: USB-2450-XX ConfidentialLetter1129.pdf; USB-2450-XX IDLabel&Location1129.pdf; 

USB-2450-XX SetupPhotos1129.pdf; USB-2450-XX TestReport1129.pdf

 
Hi Lucy:  
 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: The FCC ID listed doesn't comply with Part 2.925 and 2.926. Per 
Part 2.926, FCC ID can't exceed 17 Arabic numerals, including 3 Arabic 
numerals of grantee code. Please revise all related documents.  
 
Ans1# The new FCC ID: VQ2-USB2450-01-03, and the all related documents has been revised.  
 

 

 
 
Q#2: Per antenna specification, the antenna gain is 7dBi and per 15.247, 
if transmitting antennas of directional gain greater than 6 dBi are 
used, the conducted output power from the intentional radiator shall be 
reduced by the amount in dB that the directional gain of the antenna 
exceeds 6 dBi. Please revise the limit of RF output power listed in test 
report.  
 
Ans2#  Revised the limit of RF output power, see page 15 of test report.  
 
Q#3: According to internal photos, an embedded PCB antenna is used, 
however, there are no technical documents has addressed this antenna. 
Please address.  
Ans3#  The PCB antenna has been disabled.  
 

 

 

 "Lucy Tsai" 
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2007/11/28 04:21 PM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: Hwa Yao Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID: VQ2-USB-2450-01-0,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7391, 
Notice#1 

 

 

 
Hi Jill, 
 
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
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 


